
Bratcher , Mike, EMNRD 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Wednesday, April 07, 2010 3:17 PM 
Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Pat Ellis 
COG - Drilling Notification 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

COG Operating 
Skelly #967 Tank Battery 
Eddy County, New Mexico' 

COG Operating 
Jenkins B Federal #7 Well 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Terry, 

As discussed, the drilling rig has become available for the end of the week. Tetra Tech will be onsite Thursday (4-7-10) 
on the Skelly #967 Tank Battery to install boreholes to define vertical extents. The Jenkins site will be performed on 
Friday (4-9-10). Once completed, the work plans will be prepared and submitted for review and approval. Please call me 
if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PC ( Senior Project Managor 
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